MAX CARLQUIST



Love learning new things and new environments. I am a free thinking, open minded person and driven to complete my goals set by me or by others to their fullest potential. I am diverse in my way of learning and how I teach and or help others.

EXPERTISE

I have an international background, lived a combined 18 years in USA and United Kingdom. The past 14 years, I've lived in Helsingborg, Sweden. I'm the co-founder of an international web development agency, teacher and developer both online and in real life.

TECH SKILLS

HTML/CSS/SCSS MongoDB
WordPress React
JavaScript/Jquery Vue.js
Ionic Ionic
Angular2+/ Git
Angularjs Node.js JIRA

Bootstrap AGILE/SCRUM

EDUCATION

Certificate program for frontend web development

Thinkful - 2015

I studied at Thinkful, an online learning platform for one year. There I learned HTML, CSS, Javascript, jQuery, Angularjs.

Documentary Filmmaking

New York Film Academy - 2009
I studied a one-year intensive course with focus on documentaries.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Energy Machines AB | 2022-2023

Main Assignment: I worked with an international team to create a web based application that helps clients see their energy consumption within their facilities. **Achievements**: Implemented a new version of their existing portal whilst undergoing a tough transition period where I utilized my teaching/leadership skills to deliver on time.

TEACHER

ZoCom AB | 2020-2022

Main Assignment: I've held classes with as many students as 35 students at a time and taught them basic to advanced frontend and backend development.

Achievements: I am a respected member of the team with a solid foundation within the company that hires out

consultants to Higher Education Schools, or Career Schools, within Sweden.

DEVELOPER

Nilex AB | 2020

Main Assignment: Had the responsibility for frontend portion of the application. Where I solved bugs and built new features for the application.

Achievements: Because of the size of the application, it was said that it would take 1.5 months to be able to jump into

the application and code. After only two weeks I solved my first bug and my first feature after one month.

Lead Developer - Consultant

Creative Approach | 2020

Main Assignment: Had the responsibility for frontend and backend portion of the App where which I integrated with Firebase.

Achievements: I begun the core structure of the App and coded the app from mockup to functioning, which had a very successful trial run while in alpha version.

HEAD TEACHER

Komvux Frontend Program | 2017-2020

Main Assignment: I lead the programming curriculum at Komvux Helsingborg and designed a course around this topic.

Achievements: As stated many students have landed jobs thanks to the course, or have achieved enough points to continue their education at Universities around Sweden. Many students were able to implement Node.js thanks to me teaching them JavaScript for the frontend.

references given upon request

PHONE +46 (0)709 28 42 13

EMAIL tenkaklet@gmail.com

LINKEDIN https://www.linkedin.com/in/maxcarlquist/

WEBSITE Webste